
 
From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@AndersonLaw.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 8:50 pm 
To: Jin Park <jin@catherinestewart.co.nz> 
Cc: Admin - Catherine Stewart Barrister <admin@catherinestewart.co.nz>; Catherine Stewart 
<catherine@catherinestewart.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Without Prejudice - Calderbank offer 
 
Without prejudice except as to costs 
 
Hi Jin, 
 
Thank you,                 

  
 
                  

                
  

 
I like you Jin, but the two other recipients to this email in my opinion have not spent any time 
researching the applicable Court cases. Are they lazy and do not read? 
 
I read a lot and when I am not reading, my PDF read aloud is talking to me Court cases when I 
am going for bike rides and bush walks. That is a bit of a hobby and obsession that I have 
gotten into which has been helpful to my work. Most lawyers I come up against are lacking the R 
in IRAC for relevant law, and the A for application of said relevant law. Lawyers that work in the 
employment jurisdiction in my opinion are incapable of dealing with matters that require the use 
of the human brain. 
 
Regards, 
 
Lawrence Anderson 
0276 529 529 
AndersonLaw.nz 
 
From: Jin Park <jin@catherinestewart.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 6:21 pm 
To: Lawrence@AndersonLaw.nz 
Cc: Admin - Catherine Stewart Barrister <admin@catherinestewart.co.nz>; Catherine Stewart 
<catherine@catherinestewart.co.nz> 
Subject: Without Prejudice - Calderbank offer 
 
Dear Lawrence 
 
Please find attached our correspondence of today’s date. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require any clarification. 
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards  
 
Jin Park LL.B (Hons), GradDip, PGCert 
Staff Barrister 

 
Hobson Towers West 
Level 3, 26 Hobson Street 



Auckland City 1010  
 

 
www.catherinestewart.co.nz 
 
This email message and any attachments contain information that is confidential and may be 
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this 
message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. 
Thank you. 
 
 




